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Tel: [08) 9317 6446 

10th February 2006 

Deputy Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Registry 
GPO Box X2206 
Perth 6001 

Re: WA Branch Election 

Dear Sir 

Western Australian Branch 
1/169 Stock Road Palmyra WA 6157 

Email: aimpewa@optusnet.com.au 

We request your assistance in conducting the above election. 

Fax: [08) 9317 6450 

Attached is the "Prescribed Information" as required under Section 189 [1] of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996. 

Yours faithfully 

!L 
PC Olsen 
WA Branch Secretary 



PRESCRIBED INFORMATION -REGULATION 138 [1] 

[A] Branch President [1] 
Branch Treasurer [1] 
Ordinary Member of Federal Council [1] 

[B] Term of office expires: 29th April 2006 

[C] N/A 

[D] WA Branch members only to vote 

[E] N/A 

[F] Direct Voting System 

I tffL---
PCOJSen 
WA Branch Secretary 

lOth February 2006 



--Superina, Dean 

From: Superina, Dean 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, 22 February 2006 11:32 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: Scheduled Election- AIMPE, WA Branch- E2006/76 

See attached PI and current rulebook for the abovementioned election. 

E2006_76_AIMPE_ AIMPE(7-7-2005).d 
WA.pdf (31 KB) oc (233 KB) 

Dean Superina 
NSW Research, Information and Advice Branch 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Ph: (02) 8374 6506 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: Dean.Superina@air.qov.au 

www.airc.gov.au 
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Superina, Dean 

From: Superina, Dean 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, 3 March 2006 3:36 PM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: Election Decision - E2006/76 - AIMPE, WA Branch 

E2006_76_AEC.pdf 
(46 KB) 

Dean Superina 
NSW Statutory Services Branch 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Ph: (02) 8374 6506 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: Dean.Superina@air.gov.au 

www.airc.gov.au 
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Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Electoral Commissioner Through 
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the 
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission: 

E No 2006/76 

RE: THE AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF MARINE AND POWER ENGINEERS 

Positions: 

See Decision 

Contact: The Australian Institute of Ma.rine and Power Engineers, Western Australian 
Branch 
Phil Olsen 
Branch Secretary 

Phone: (08) 9317 6446 

A copy of the decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of 
this election have been made, by email transmission at indust.rial.elections@air.gov.au 

3 March2006 



Mr PC Olsen 
Secretary 
WABranch 
AIMPE 

Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

11169 Stock Road 
PALMYRA WA 6157 

Dear Mr Olsen 

Lev<:! S, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street East Sydney. NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fn:-.:: (02) 9380 6990 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election- The Australian Institute of 
Marine and Power Engineers, W A Branch 

(E2006/76) 

A copy of the Registrar's decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule lB of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the 
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will 
contact you in the near future about the election. 

Yours sincerely 

? 
Dean Superina 
for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

3 Mmch 2006 



PR969128 

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996 
s 189 RAO Schedule - anangement for conduct of an election 

The Australian Institute of Ma1·ine and Power Engineers 
(E2006/76) 

BARRY JENKINS SYDNEY, 3 March 2006 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

DECISION 

On 17 February 2006 the Westem Australian Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in 
the Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an election for the following 
offices: 

President 
Treasurer 
Ordinary Member of Federal Council 

I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held tmder the rules 
of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations 
Act 1996, I am mal<ing arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission. 



Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 1  

The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers 
Western Australian Branch Elections 

 
DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

 
 
Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. 
 
E2006/76 
 
West Australia Branch 
 
Branch President  
 
Candidate 

BLACKMORE, Christopher  
 
 
 
Branch Treasurer  
 
 

No nomination was received 
 
 
Ordinary Member of Federal Council  
 
Candidate 

BLACKMORE, Christopher  
 
 
 
 
As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare 
the above candidates elected. 
 
 
 
E.M. Panegyres 
Returning Officer 

10 May 2006 
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Western Australian Branch Elections 
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Workplace Relations Act 1996 – Schedule 1B 

RETURNING OFFICER - POST ELECTION REPORT 
Client: The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers 

Western Australian Branch 

Contact details:
 

Mr P Olsen 
The Branch Secretary 
169 Stock Road 
PALMYRA WA 6157 
 

Email:  
Tel:

polsen@aimpe.asn.au 
(08) 9317 6446 
 
 

AIR contact officer:
 

Dean Superina Email:
Tel:

Industrial.elections@air.gov.au
(02) 8374 6506 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 
Election Decision No/s: E2006/76 
                         Election: 
 

President 
Treasurer 
Ordinary Member of Federal Council. 

         Returning Officer: E.M. Panegyres 

RULES 
Rules used for elections Rule ID: 
 

[009V:Incorportes alterations of 7/7/2005 in matter 
R2005/185] 

Rule/s re eligibility to vote: 33(B)(i) 
Rules difficult to apply/interpret: No 
Model Rule reference (if any):  
Legal precedents considered:  
Action taken under section 193 of RAO 
Schedule: 

 
 

ROLL OF VOTERS   
As a Ballot was not required, therefore the Roll of Voters was not requested  

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED 
There were no written complaints or allegations of irregularities  

ATTACHMENTS  
A) Declaration of Results for uncontested offices 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
E.M. Panegyres 
Returning Officer 
11 May 2005 
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